
  

 
 

 
 
 

 

Flowing Wells Unified School District, No. 8 

AMENDMENT #1 

 

BID 24-05-25  PROJECT:  Flowing Wells Junior High School 

Building K Restroom Remodel 

 

 

 

1556 W Prince Rd 

Tucson, AZ 85705 

  

April 17, 2024 

 

 

Reminder: BID due May 2, 2024 at 2:00 pm AZ Time 

        1556 W Prince Rd., Tucson, AZ 85705 BUSINESS SERVICES OFFICE 

 

  Questions due in writing to stacy.trueblood@fwusd.org by April 23, 2024 

 

This amendment is a result of questions received by the district in response to BID 24-05-25 

Flowing Wells Junior High School Building K Restroom Remodel.  In addition, a pre-bid 

conference was held on April 16, 2024.  A copy of the agenda and sign-in sheets are attached. 

 

Questions: 

 

1. Is there a roof warranty? 

No 

 

2. Do you have a preferred roofer that we should contact to maintain the roof warranty? 

No 

 

3. In the proposed area for renovation, was it previously the “Women’s First Aid Room”? 

Not to our knowledge 

 

4. If so, has this area already had the asbestos remediated or should that be included in our 

bid? 

The District is responsible for asbestos remediation.  Any remediation required will be 

completed prior to the start date of the project. 

 

5. What is the project start date? 

May 25, 2024 – See Exhibit E 

 

6. What is the project completion date? 

July 26, 2024 – See Exhibit E 

 

Attached documents: 

1. Pre-bid conference agenda 

2. Pre-bid sign-in sheets 

 

End of Amendment #1 
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Meeting Agenda/Minutes   

   
Meeting Date April 16, 2024 

To Attendees 

From Shane Chism 

Location Flowing Wells Junior High School  

Project Flowing Wells Junior High School Building K Restroom Renovation  

DLR Project No. 30-23107-04  

Attendees Flowing Wells USD:   ☐ Tony Young, Director of Maintenance 

☐ Daxton Valles-Wallace 

☐ Stacy Trueblood, Chief Financial Officer 

DLR Group:           ☐ Shane Chism, Project Manager 

☐ Patrick Tehaney, Designer 

 

Purpose Pre-Bid Conference 

   
   

Agenda/ 

Minutes 

General Action\Action By1 

 1. Summary 

a. IFB# 24-04-25 

b. Questions to Stacy Trueblood, Stacy.Trueblood@fwusd.org, (520) 696-

8813 

c. Due date: May 2, 2024 at 2:00pm Arizona time, Flowing Wells School 

District #8, 1556 W. Prince Road 

d. Remodel of the Flowing Wells Junior High Building K Restrooms.  Materials 

included in the new construction will be concrete, rough carpentry, plastic 

paneling, joint sealants, non-structural metal framing, gypsum board, 

painting, plumbing, HVAC, electrical, and lighting, and other Work indicated 

in the Contract Documents.  The total square footage of the renovation is 

estimated at 200 square feet. 

Information 

 2. New Business 

a. . 

b. . 

c. . 

Information 

 Next Meeting: Bid Opening, May 2, 2:00pm 

 

   

Attachments NA 

cc Attendees 

 

                                                 
1 Name in bold has primary responsibility to see that the action is completed. 
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